
      National Volunteer Week 2012

      Mayor's Open House 2012

CONSENT AGENDA

Common Council Minutes:  02-14-2012, 3-13-2012, 3-27-2012

File # Committee OLD BUSINESS Recommend

O-3-2012 Planning An ordinance to amend Multiple Zoning Code Sections of the 

Stoughton Municiple Code relating to gazebos. (Second Reading)

Approved 7-0 by 

Planning 

File # Committee NEW BUSINESS Recommend

R-49-2012 CA/CP   Authorizing Council approval of the revised Council Orientation     

Binder.

Approved 5-0 by 

CA/CP with Mayor 

voting

R-46-2012 Public Works Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to allow Parks to re-

direct funds for a trial application of fertilization and herbicide for 

beautification at Race Track Park.

Approved 4-0 by 

Public Works 

O-9-2012   Publicy Safety   An ordinance to amend Sections 14-461 (License Fees) of the  

Stoughton Municipal Code.  (First Reading)

Approved 4-0 by 

Public Safety

R-50-2012 Public Safety Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the 

amendment and agreement relating to the intergovernmental 

agreement between Dane County and other Municipalities within Dane 

county creating a county-wide interoperable VHF-Based Emergency 

Radio System known as "DaneCom."

2-2 Public Safety

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA

Regular Meeting of:
Date / Time:

Notice is hereby given that the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 

will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given 

below.

This notice was faxed to Media and posted on the City's Notice Board and Website on: 4-6-2012 

COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON
Tuesday, April 10, 2012 @ 7:00 pm.

Reports / Claims / Communications

Minutes (Placed on File): Public Safety 02-22-2012; Tree Commission 02-09-2012; 

Personnel Committee 02-08-2012.

Note:  Items taken on the Consent Agenda will not be discussed.  Any individual council member may request an item be removed from consent.  Items 

removed from consent will be voted on seperately immediately following the consent agenda vote.

Public Comment

Roll Call / Proclamations / Presentations

Location:

Members:

Council Chambers/Public Safety Building (321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton)

Steve Tone, Sonny Swangstu, Tim Swadley, Dave McKichan, Ron Christianson, 

Paul Lawrence, Ross Scovotti, Carl Chenoweth, Greg Jenson, Eric Hohol, Eric 

Olstad, Larry Peterson
ATTN COUNCIL MEMBERS:   EIGHT (8) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM.  The council may only conduct business when a quorum is present.  If you 

are unable to attend the meeting, please notify the City Clerk by calling (608)873-6677 or via email mhougan@ci.stoughton.wi.us

CALL TO ORDER

Page 1 of 2 City of Stoughton Common Council 



CLOSED SESSION The meeting may close per Wisconsin State Statute 19.85(1)(e), 

deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the 

investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public 

business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a 

closed session, and then reopen for the regular course of business: 

property acquisition.

The Council will reconvene in open session and may approve a 

recommendation on property acquisition. *Note the Council may, at their 

discretion, suspend Rule 7A regarding referral to committee in order to approve this 

agreement.

ADJOURNMENT

BY: Mayor Donna Olson

Council President Carl Chenoweth

Nick Probst

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids 

& services.  For information or to request this service, please contact the City Clerk at (608) 873-6677

City Clerk

Page 2 of 2 City of Stoughton Common Council 





 
 
                                       
                                       
             


               


 
 


April 15-21st, 2012   
 


We are inviting all Community Volunteers to join us for an 
Open House in the Mayor’s Office to offer our appreciation 
to all who help build a better Stoughton; to be held on:   


 


Wednesday, April 11, 2012 from 3:00 to 4:00 p.m. 
The Mayor will be presenting the Volunteer of the Year 
Appreciation; Friend of Youth and Business Person of the 
Year Proclamations, and extending congratulations to this 
year’s honorees.   
 


“Volunteer(s) of the Year” 
 


Members of the Stoughton Area Emergency Medical Services 
 


“Friend(s) of Youth” 
 


The Edwin E. and Janet L. Bryant Foundation 
& 


Tom Luttig 
 


“Business Person of the Year” 
 


Bradley Schroeder, TRICOR Insurance 







 
 


 
 
Whereas, Stoughton is a community known for the dedication and commitment of its 


citizens, and 


Whereas, over the years our community has benefited from the countless number of 


volunteers and extraordinary business owners providing assistance, lending a hand, and 
donating their time; and, 


Whereas, volunteer efforts have kept our food panty stocked, delivered meals to our 


homebound, and fund-raised monies to provided assistance when needed; and, 


Whereas, Stoughton has been the beneficiary of many volunteer projects such as the 


Opera House Renovation, Park Shelters, Youth Center Projects, hospital expansion, and 
the numerous park projects, just to name a few; and  


Whereas, day after day we see volunteerism becoming more and more contagious; and, 


Whereas, volunteerism proves to be full circle, as those who receive are grateful, those 


who volunteer are humble, and those in our community are thankful; and 


Whereas, National Volunteer Week reflects the power that volunteers and 


extraordinary business owners have to “inspire by example”-volunteers both encourage 
those they help and motivate others to serve; now, 
 


Therefore, I Donna Olson, Mayor of the City of Stoughton proclaim April 15th – April 


21st, 2012 as National Volunteer Week and I encourage all citizens of Stoughton 
to take the time to notice all the good deeds done by our many volunteers and 
extraordinary business owners and extend a hand to thank them for all they do.   
 


In testimony whereof, I Donna Olson, Mayor of the City 
of Stoughton hereunto set my hand and caused the great 
seal of the City of Stoughton to be affixed this 10th day 
of April, in the year two thousand and twelve.  


 
Donna Olson, Mayor of the City of Stoughton 





		Open House Notice - 2012.pdf

		Proclamation-National Volunteer Week 2012.pdf






PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, February 22, 2012
Hall of Fame Room, City Hall


Present: Alderpersons Carl Chenoweth, Ron Christianson, Larry Peterson, and Steve Tone,
Mayor Donna Olson, and Police Chief Greg Leck


Guests: Alderpersons Greg Jensen, and Tim Swadley. Officer Joe Kellogg


Call to Order: Chair Christianson called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.


Communications: Chief Leck reported that the Police Department, Stoughton Cares, and
Stoughton Area School District are sponsoring a Heroin presentation at the River Bluff
Middle School on March 1, 2012 at 6:30 p.m.


Old Business


Continuing discussion on Vernon Street speeding concerns; No report or discussion.


Discussion and possible action regarding revisions to proposed Ordinance Sec. 50.3
(3)(h) referred back to committee by the Council: Alderperson Tone had concerns about
new language put in to address the 3” length of knives. Tone stated it should read 3” blade.
Alderperson Peterson recited SS 939.22(6) which basically covers what the ordinance
should include by reference. Tone suggested going back to the original language that
prohibited “firearms” only. Discussion followed to include concerns raised by Alderperson
Chenoweth regarding following the advice of the City Attorney by including all weapons as
part of SS 939.22(6). Alderperson Jensen suggested simply using the State Statue
language. Chief Leck stated that the suggested new language addition of 3 inch knives is
not clear and would need to be reworded to indicate that the prohibition would cover knives
with blades over 3 inches. Discussion continued regarding how best to proceed.


Motion by Chenoweth, to reintroduce to council the original version of Ord. 50-3 (h) as
presented at the December 13, 2011 meeting, 2nd by Peterson. Alderperson Jensen stated
that he was comfortable with the original ordinance. Motion carried 4-1 (Alderperson Tone
voting in the negative)


Discussion and possible action regarding revisions to Sec. 14-101
Pawnbroker/Secondhand licenses, final version :


Motion by Tone, 2nd by Chenoweth to recommend approval.


Discussion by Tone that Book Stores were not part of the Ordinance. Chief Leck confirmed
that Book Stores are exempt by State Statute and the new revisions to the ordinance.


Motion carried unanimously (5-0)


New Business:


Minutes of January 25, 2012: Moved by Tone, seconded by Christianson, to approve the
minutes of January, 2012 as presented. Carried unanimously (5-0).







Public Safety Committee Meeting Minutes
February 22, 2012
Page 2


Application for a Temporary Class “B” retailers license: Stoughton Merchant
Baseball: Motion by Chenoweth, 2nd by Peterson. Discussion: Alderperson Tone
expressed his concerns about alcohol in City Parks and stated that he would be voting
against the motion. Alderperson Swadley cautioned that Norse Park is to be the future
home to the proposed Dream Park and wanted the baseball league to be aware that there
would likely be opposition in the future. Alderperson Tone added that this is already a
family park. Alderperson Jensen asked Chief Leck if there had been any issues last year.
Chief Leck stated that he could not recall any. Carried 4-1 (Alderperson Tone voting no)


Discussion and possible action on a request to post “No Truck Parking” and add 2
“2 Hour Parking” stalls on Industrial Circle S. of Ortega Drive: Motion by Chenoweth,
2nd by Christianson to have a resolution drawn up to make the changes as identified by
Chief Leck. Carried unanimously (5-0)


Discussion of a request for Police K-9: Officer Kellogg made a presentation regarding a
proposal to obtain a police K-9 for the police department. Officer Kellogg explained and
answered question regarding the proposal that was submitted as part of the meeting
packet. Officer Kellogg explained that it would be the intent of the department to conduct
fundraising to finance the K-9 program. Officer Kellogg explained that this has been very
successful in neighboring jurisdictions.


Alderperson Christianson had questions about the dog handler and wanted to know about
sharing the K-9 as part of a multi-jurisdiction program. It was explained that sharing a dog
was not feasible as the handler and dog cannot be separated. Discussion followed on
sustaining the program financially after the initial purchase. Alderperson Swadley wondered
where this would fit into the BFO process. Chief Leck advised it would be placed in the
Patrol Offer and costs would be treated as an equipment item. Swadley also stated that he
could see the strong benefit for school related activities. Discussion then followed on
getting the presentation to Council and letting the whole Council discuss it before preceding
further. Chief Leck advised that there is a resolution already drawn up that could be
presented for discussion purposes.


Motion by Chenoweth, 2nd Tone to have a resolution introduced to begin fundraising for the
K-9 Program sent to council for discussion. Motion carried unanimously (5-0)


Future agenda items:


Alderperson Christianson suggested future item for discussion concerning criteria for
considering pedestrian crossing issues. Christianson added that we should have a
research policy or something of that nature to evaluate these, often, frequent requests.


Moved by Chenoweth, seconded by Tone to adjourn at 7:26 p.m. Carried unanimously.


Respectfully Submitted,


Greg Leck, Chief of Police















MINUTES 
 


MEETING OF THE PERSONNEL COMMITTEE 
 


Wednesday, February 8, 2012 @ 7:00 p.m. 
 Hall of Fame Room at City Hall. 


 
 
Members Present: Greg Jenson, Larry Peterson, Paul Lawrence, Sonny Swangstu (arrived at 
7:20), Mayor Donna Olson. 
 
Others Present:  Cathy Rigdon, Cindy McGlynn, Greg Leck, Karl Manthe, Dave McKichan, 
Nick Probst, Pili Hougan, Tamarah Bader Fleres and Debbie Blaney.  Attorney Crone arrived at 
8:00 pm. 
 
1) Call to Order:  Chairperson Greg Jenson noted there was a quorum present and called the 
meeting to order at 7:10pm. 
 
Open Comments 
 
Cathy Rigdon spoke regarding the BFO process and the Administrative Assistant/Clerk’s Office 
and Finance Administrative Assistant positions. 
 
Rigdon respectfully requested that the proposed finance department position changes be tabled. 
 
2) Approval of the Administrative Assistant/Clerk’s Office & Finance Administrative Clerk 
position descriptions 
 
Discussion:  Concerns over new titles and the salary implications and responsibility level 
compared to other city administrative assistants. Suggestion was made to have consultant work 
up a positional salary analysis to determine how competitively compensated city employees are. 
Concerns were expressed over spending money on an outside consultant to do a wage 
comparable study given previous lack of success with spending on studies. 
 
Moved by Jenson, second by Lawrence, to change the titles from Administrative 
Assistant/Clerks Office to Clerical Assistant/Clerk’s Office and to change the Finance 
Administrative Clerk title to Finance Clerical Assistant. Motion approved 4-1 with Lawrence 
voting no and the Mayor voting in favor.   
 
Moved by Lawrence, second by Peterson, to recommend approval of the Clerical 
Assistant/Clerk’s Office & Finance Clerical Assistant positions.  Approved 5-0 with the Mayor 
voting. 
 
3) Approval of the Administrative Assistant/Clerk’s Office & Finance Administrative Clerk 
wage scale 
 
Moved by Peterson, second by Lawrence to table the proposed increase to the wage scales at 
this time and direct the Personnel Director to report on comparable salary/position data.  
Approved 5-0 with the Mayor voting. 
 
 







Personnel Committee Meeting Minutes 


February 8, 2012 


Page 2 


 


4) Approval to post the Finance Administrative Clerk position 
 
Discussion:  Based on legal advice from Atty. Crone, the committee agreed the Finance Clerical 
Clerk position needs to be posted. 
 
Moved by Peterson, second by Swangstu to recommend approval to post the Finance Clerical 
Assistant with step pay increases starting at 12.85/hr. Approved 5-0 with the Mayor voting. 
 
5) Confirm approval of the Deputy Clerk position description: 
6) Confirm approval of the Deputy Treasurer position description: 
7) Confirm approval of the Accounting Specialist position description: 
8) Confirm approval of the Finance Director position description: 
 
Moved by Lawrence, second by Swangstu to approve the Deputy Clerk/Confidential Secretary 
position description.  Friendly amendment to the motion by Lawrence, second by Swangstu, to 
approve all agenda items (5-8) as presented regarding the position descriptions for the Deputy 
Clerk/Confidential Secretary, Deputy Treasurer, Accounting Specialist, and Finance Director. 
Approved 5-0 with the Mayor voting. 
 
 
9) Approve the Senior Center Assistant Director Position Offer 
 
Cindy McGlynn spoke in support of offering the Senior Center Assistant Director position to 
Hollee Camacho based on her experience and talent. Camacho previously resigned for 
personal reasons.   
 
Moved by Lawrence, second by Swangstu to approve extending the offer of the Senior Center 
Assistant Director position to Camacho at her previous wage. Swangstu seconds. Approved 5-0. 
 
10) Future Agenda Items 
 
City Clerk/Personnel Director to report back on positional analysis. 
Exchange offers with the WPPA Law Enforcement Unit. 
 
 
11) CLOSED SESSION- Review & discuss proposals for WPPA Law Enforcement Unit. 
 
Moved by Jenson, second by Lawrence, to move into closed session.  Approved 5-0 by roll with 
the Mayor voting.   
 
Lawrence left the meeting at 9:15 pm. 
 
Moved by Peterson, second by Swangstu, to reconvene into open session at 10:25 pm.  All in 
favor. 
 
Adjournment 
 
Moved by Peterson, second by Swangstu, to adjourn at 10:25 pm. 







Personnel Committee Meeting Minutes 


February 8, 2012 


Page 3 


 


 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
Nick Probst 
mph 





		02-22-2012 PS minutes.pdf

		2-9-12 Tree Commission Minutes.pdf

		M-02-08-2012(2).pdf






City of Stoughton 
Common Council Minutes 
February 14, 2012 
 
Mayor Donna Olson presided at a Regular Meeting of the Common Council of the City of 
Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, held in the Council Chambers, located in the Public Safety 
Building, on Tuesday, February 14, 2012. Mayor Olson noted a quorum present and called the 
meeting to order at 7:00 pm. 
 
Roll Call / Proclamations/ Presentations 
 
Acting Clerk Maria Hougan called the roll, indicating 12 members in attendance.     
Alderpersons present as follows:  Sonny Swangstu, Eric Olstad, Eric Hohol, Steve Tone, Dave 
McKichan, Tim Swadley, Larry Peterson, Carl Chenoweth, Paul Lawrence, Greg Jenson, and 
Ron Christianson, Ross  Scovotti and Dave McKichan. 
 
Reports / Claims / Communications 
 
Alderperson Hohol wished everyone a happy Valentine’s Day. Mayor Olson reminded citizens of 
the Spring Primary Election on February 21st and reminded to check the mail for the letters sent 
regarding redistricting and polling place changes or call the city clerk’s office at 873-6677. 
  
Minutes (Placed on File): 10-12-11 Redevelopment Authority, 11-30 Public Safety, 1-10-12 
Finance, 1-17-12 Public Works, 11-15-11 Safety, 10-24-11 Utilities. 
 
Reports (Placed on File):  Utilities November Financial Summary, Utilities November Statistical 
Information, Utilities Payments Due List. 
 
Public Comment 
 
Ruth Fortney, 501 W. South St., spoke on behalf of the food pantry.   
 
Old Business 


 
R-05-2012    


Motion by Lawrence, seconded by Tone. Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to 
borrow approximately $202,500.00 from the Wisconsin State Trust Fund for 2012 Capital 
Purchases.  
 
Motion by Lawrence, seconded by Tone. to amend the resolution to correct the interest   to 
2.75%. All in favor. Motion carried.  
 
Original motion to approve resolution as amended. Vote by roll call. Motion carries 12-0. 
 
Moved by Chenoweth to move, without objection, R-143-2011 of the CA/CP Committee to the 
top of the agenda. All in favor. Scovotti spoke regarding this issue.  
 
R-143-2011 


Motion by Scovotti Seconded by Lawrence to table and send back to CACP Committee. 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official (s) to approve all non-city community based 
financial functions administered through the Finance Department be removed.  Excluding the 
Landmarks Commission (city commission per Ordinance Sec. 38-33) and Seniors in Need 
which is under the Commission on Aging. 
 
All in favor.  Motion carried. 
   







February 14, 2012 


Common Council Minutes  


Page 2 


 


New Business 
 
R-20-2012   


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the position description for the 
Clerical Assistant /clerk's office. 
 
R-18-2012 


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the position description for the 
Finance Clerical Assistant. 
 
R-19-2012 


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the position description for the 
deputy city clerk/confidential secretary. 
 
R-16-2012 


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the position description for the 
deputy treasurer. 
 
R-17-2012 


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the position description for the 
Finance Accounting Specialist. 
 
R-15-2012 


Authorizing and directing the proper city official (s) to approve the position description for the 
Finance Director. 
 
Motion by Jenson, second by Scovotti to join and approve Resolutions R-20-2012, R-18-2012, 
R-19-2012, R-16-2012, R-17-2012, and R-15-2012. Jenson and Scovotti stated that the position 
descriptions were all dependent on each other and needed to be passed as a group. Vote by 
roll. Motion carried 10-2 (McKichan, Christianson). 
 
R-25-2012  


Motion by Jenson, Seconded by Lawrence. Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to 
approve posting the Finance Clerical Assistant position in the finance department.   
 
Mayor Olson described the labor attorney’s opinion that the new position would need to be 
opened up due to the significant change in job duties.  
 
Motion by Hohol, second by Lawrence to amend the motion to add the wage step as $12.85 to 
be the same current step as the receptionist position for the new Finance Clerical Assistant. 
Vote by roll. Motion carried 9-3 (McKichan, Christianson, Tone). 
Approval of motion as amended. Vote by roll. Motion carried 12-0. 
 
R-11-2012   


Motion by Christianson, Seconded by Hohol.  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) 
to issue a Temporary Class "B" Retailer's license to serve fermented malt beverages to the 
Stoughton Fire Department for their 128th Annual Firefighters Dance to be held on July 21st, 
2012 at 400 Mandt Parkway.  All in favor. Motion carried. 
  
R-12-2012   
Motion by Christianson, seconded by Chenoweth. Authorizing and directing the proper city 
official (s) to issue a Class "B" Beer & Class "B" Liquor License to Banushi's LLC, Ilir Banushi, 
agent, dba Banushi's, located at 800 Nygaard Street.   
 
Motion by Scovotti second by Chenoweth to amend resolution to record committee vote as 3-0.  


  







February 14, 2012 


Common Council Minutes  


Page 3 


 


All in favor. Motion carried as amended. 
 
Ilir Banushi was present and discussed the opening of Banushi’s Bar and Grill. 
  
R-13-2012   
Motion by Christianson, Seconded by Tone.  Authorizing and directing the proper city official (s) 
to approve the revision to the Chicken License application. Motion carried. 
  
R-14-2012   
Motion by Christianson, Seconded by Scovotti.  Authorizing and directing the proper city 
official(s) to authorize and execute a memorandum of understanding among the City of 
Stoughton (the "City") and the Towns of Dunn, Dunkirk, Pleasant Springs, and Rutland (the 
"Towns") regarding entering into an intergovernmental agreement "the DaneCom Agreement". 
 
Christianson discussed the purpose of the MOU as to paying the appropriate share for use of 
DaneCom system.  McKichan clarified his position against DaneCom, but support for this MOU. 
Motion carried. 
  
R-142-2011   


Motion by Jenson, Seconded by Christianson. Authorizing and directing the proper city 
official(s) to authorize the approval of the revised City of Stoughton Work Rules.  
 
Jenson discussed the changes to the work rules including the weapons ban.  Tone commented 
that Public Safety Committee has not yet approved the changes that are on the docket. 
Vote by Roll.  Motion carried 12-0. 
 
R-21-2012   
Motion by Hohol, Seconded by Lawrence.  Authorizing and directing the proper city official (s) to 
provide a program for protecting the public water system from contamination due to backflow of 
contaminants through the water service connection into the public water system. Utilities 
Director Kardasz gave an explanation of the process as it relates to inspection to protect 
against backflow and other potential problems.   
Motion carried 11-1 (McKichan). 
  
R-22-2012   
Motion by Hohol, Seconded by Lawrence authorizing and directing the proper city official (s) to 
approve the Stoughton Utilities Portable Electronic Device Policy.  Tone questioned if the city 
has the same type policy in place, Kardasz stated there is a similar policy, but this policy is 
taken a step further. Scovotti asked about the detail of who will have these devices.  Kardasz 
stated currently there are four employees who have these devices, the Utility director, the 
finance director, the IT director, and the operations superintendant. 
 
Tone encouraged the CACP committee to review this policy and should come up with a city 
wide policy for electronic devices.  Mayors recommendation would be to adopt this, then bring it 
forward to CACP for a city wide policy.  Discussion of the policies and treatment of Stoughton 
Utilities as a separate entity was commented on by several council members as undesirable 
given their status as a department of the city. 
Motion carried 8-4 (Scovottie, Chenoweth, Swadley, McKichan). 
 
 R-154-2011   
Motion by Christianson, Seconded by Scovotti . Authorizing and directing the proper city 
official(s) to approve filling two vacancies for LTE Fire Support Technician (s) in the Fire 
Department.  Scovotti asked Chief Lamers to have a discussion with finance director regarding 
issues of positions.   







February 14, 2012 


Common Council Minutes  


Page 4 


 


Motion carried.   
    
R-23-2012   
Resolution request by Mayor Olson.  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to 
approve repealing of covenants and restrictions to Outlots 1 and 2 of Business Park North- City 
Property for lot 14.  City currently owns lots 1 & 2. 
Moved by Chenoweth second by Jenson to suspend the rules and adopt the resolution and vote 
on this tonight.  Christianson questioned whether his is an arbitrary process.  Mayor Olson 
explained the process to obtain approval from all other Business Park North owners.   
Discussion clarified the resolution to approve the removal of restrictions on 1 & 2 as owners of 
Outlots 1, 2, & 14.  
 
Vote by roll.  Motion carried 12-0. 
 
Motion by Lawrence, second by Chenoweth, to adjourn the meeting.  
All in favor.  Motion carries.    
Meeting adjourned at 8:30 p.m.    
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Pili Hougan 
Deputy City Clerk 


 


    







City of Stoughton 
Common Council Minutes 
March 13, 2012 
 
Council President Carl Chenoweth presided at a Regular Meeting of the Common Council of the 
City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, held in the Council Chambers located in the Public 
Safety Building, on Tuesday, March 13, 2012. Chenoweth noted a quorum present and called 
the meeting to order at 7:00 pm. 
 
Note: Mayor Olson was absent from the meeting/ out of town on city business. 
 
Roll Call / Proclamations/ Presentations: 
City Clerk Nick Probst called the roll, indicating 10 members in attendance.  Alderpersons 
present as follows:  Sonny Swangstu, Eric Hohol, Steve Tone, Tim Swadley, Larry Peterson, 
Carl Chenoweth, Paul Lawrence, Greg Jenson, and Ron Christianson.  Alderman Eric Olstad’s 
absence was excused.  Alderman McKichan arrived at 7:12pm. 
 
Reports / Claims / Communications:  
Minutes (Placed on File): 1-25-2012 Public Safety Committee; 2-7-2012 Commission on Aging; 
1-17-2012 Public Works Committee; 2-25-2012 Technical Advisory Committee; 11-10-2011 
Tree Commission 
 
Public Comment: 
Buzz Davis, 1021 Riverside Dr. Stoughton, WI 53589 spoke in support of the concealed weapon 
ordinance for public buildings, O-22-2012. Davis noted the dangers of weapons in general. 
 
Consent Agenda 
1-24-2012, 2-28-2012 Common Council Meeting Minutes 
 
R-40-2012 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official (s) to approve amendment and agreement 
relating to the intergovernmental agreement between Dane County and other Municipalities 
within Dane County creating a county-wide interoperable VHF-Based Emergency Radio System 
known as “DaneCom.” 
 
Motion to remove the resolution from the Consent Agenda by Chenoweth 
Second by Lawrence 
 
All in favor. Motion carried. 
 
R-41-2012 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the donation of  the "Rec Car" to 
the Friends of the Stoughton Area Youth Center. 
 
Motion to approve consent agenda with amendment Chenoweth. 
Second by Lawrence.  
 
New Business 
 
R-40-2012 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official (s) to approve amendment and agreement 
relating to the intergovernmental agreement between Dane County and other Municipalities 
within Dane County creating a county-wide interoperable VHF-Based Emergency Radio System 
known as “DaneCom.” 
 
City Attorney described the DaneCom agreement and its amendment to remove the deadline 
date.  The council discussed the service issues with the DaneCom system and the to date 







investment by the city.  Streets Superintendent Karl Manthe explained what equipment had 
been purchased and the system in general.  
 
Alderman Tone stated the input of emergency personnel from the city would be valuable before 
deciding to vote on the resolution. 
 
Motion to send resolution to Public Safety Committee by Tone 
Second by Lawrence. 
 
Christianson discussed the process the city has gone through on the DaneCom agreement and 
that the committee work has already been done and a decision should be made at the present 
meeting. 
 
Vote by roll. Motion carried 6-5 (Swangstu, Christianson, Scovotti, Chenoweth, Jenson) 
 
R-39-2012 
Resolution authorizing the issuance and sale of $3,420,000 general obligation promissory 
notes, series 2012A. 
 
Motion to approve by Lawrence 
Second by Swadley 
 
Springsted representative discussed the financial rating of the city and the resolution. The City 
of Stoughton has a AA2 credit rating which is as explained is very good.  Bid from Missouri bank 
came in below projected. All six bids were competitive for the city. Roughly $106,000 was saved 
by the reduced interest rate. 
 
Chenoweth noted the strong Moody’s rating for the city. Finance Director Laurie Sullivan 
discussed economic development in the city. 
 
Vote by Roll. Motion carried 11-0. 
 
O-4-2012 
An ordinance to amend Section 58-6 related to Abatement of Public Nuisances. 
 
Street Superintendent Manthe and McKichan discussed the ordinance as it relates to issuance 
of violations of tree ordinances. 
 
Motion to adopt by McKichan 
Second by Scovotti 
 
Motion carried. 
 
O-5-2012 
An ordinance to amend Section 58-10 related to Public Nuisances affecting Peace and Safety. 
 
Motion to adopt by McKichan 
Second by Scovotti 
 
Hohol and Manthe discussed the issue of private and public trees hanging over the street or 
sidewalk at dangerous heights. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
O-6-2012 
An ordinance to amend Section 64-14 related to Standards and Specifications List. 
 







Motion to adopt by McKichan 
Second by Lawrence 
 
Manthe discussed the ordinance change to allow the city forester to approve the private request 
of planting trees in park row. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
R-26-2012 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to enter into an agreement with MSA 
Professionals for mapping capabilities for the Stoughton Tree Inventory to be no more than 
$1,500.00 with the monies taken from the Tree Removal account. 
 
Motion to approve by McKichan 
Second by Lawrence  
 
Discussion:  McKichan presented the resolution. Manthe discussed the use, cost, and process 
of MSA. Manthe discussed the change in process for tree inventory and the annual cost of 
approximately $1,000 for the service.  
 
Motion carried. 
 
R-35-2012 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to enter into a contract with Strang for 
professional services related to building improvements at the Public Safety Building. 
 
Motion to approve by McKichan 
Second by Scovotti 
 
McKichan presented motion and described the bidding process. The resolution is the work 
decided upon during the budget process for the public safety building.   
 
Motion carried. 
 
R-36-2012 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve participation in the Madison 
Metropolitan Sewerage District (MMSD) Three-Year Adaptive Management (AM) Study. 
 
Motion to approve by McKichan 
Second by Hohol 
 
Discussion:  McKichan presented the resolution. Planning Director Scheel discussed the 
separate permit from the Utilities. There is no requirement for monetary contribution based on 
the capacity formula provided by MMSD. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
O-17-2011 
An ordinance to repeal Section 14-101 and create Sections 14-101 through 14-117 of the 
Municipal Code of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, relating to Pawnbrokers and Secondhand 
Dealers. (2nd Reading) 
 
Motion to approve by Christianson 
Second by Peterson 
 
Christianson commented on the ordinance. Scovotti questioned jewelry and antique store 
applications of the ordinance. Peterson commented on the value of the ordinance to the city.  







The city attorney answered that the ordinance would appear to cover antique dealers as the 
primary business is selling second hand goods.  
 
Motion carried on voice vote (Scovotti voting no). 
 
O-22-2011 
An ordinance to create Section 50-3(h) of the Municipal Code of the City of Stoughton, Dane 
County, Wisconsin related to possession of weapons in public buildings. (2nd Reading) 
 
Motion to approve by Christianson 
Second by Chenoweth 
 
Hohol pointed to concerns that even a pocket knife could be considered a weapon under the 
ordinance. Hohol noted his opposition to the drafting, but agrees with prohibiting weapons. 
Scovotti also disagreed with the drafting of the ordinance.  
 
Motion to refer back to committee by Scovotti. 
Second by Hohol. 
 
Tone noted his dissenting vote in committee.  Peterson committed on the reference to statute 
within the ordinance that speaks to the definition of dangerous weapons in reference to the 
context of the situation. Scovotti discussed the need to have a simple solution that addresses 
the true intent which is to prohibit firearms and not pocket knives.  
 
The City Attorney discussed the unlikely scenario in which the city may be liable for a crime it its 
buildings where they have prohibited weapons. 
 
Chenoweth discussed how the committee tried to meet the state language with the ordinance. 
The committee worked on the issue and the ordinance on the table is what was recommended. 
 
Tone commented on the high percentage of the public that carried pocket knives and the 
concerns of constituents over firearms, but not knives. 
 
Discussion resolved that action should be taken at the present meeting. 
 
Motion to refer fails. 
 
Motion to amend language in ordinance to strike weapons and insert firearms in 1(h) strike 
weapons and firearms 1(h)(2). 
 
Motion by Tone. 
Second by Hohol. 
 
The Council discussed the impact of amending the language would be permitting non-firearm 
weapons into city buildings including large knives or tasers. 
 
Vote by roll.  Motion fails 5-6 (Swadley, McKichan, Christianson, Chenoweth, Jenson, Swangstu 
voting no). 
 
Lawrence and Peterson discussed technicalities of using firearms instead of weapon that would 
allow those with concealed carry permits to carry knives and weapons. Atty. Dregne agreed with 
the comments. 
 
Discussion on original motion. 
Motion by Jenson to call the question. 
Second by Hohol. 
 







Motion carried 8-3 (Scovotti, Hohol, Tone. 
 
Vote by roll on original motion.  
 
Motion carried 7-4 (Scovotti, Hohol, Tone, McKichan). 
 
R-37-2012 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a temporary Class "B" retailers 
picnic license to Stoughton Merchant Baseball for the period of April 2012-October 2012 at 
Norse Park. 
 
Motion to approve by Christianson 
Second by Chenoweth 
 
Tone noted he will vote no in opposition to alcohol in city parks. 
 
Motion carried (Tone voting no). 
 
Closed Session 
The meeting may close per Wisconsin State Statute 19.85(1)(e), deliberating or negotiating the 
purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified 
public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session, and then 
reopen for the regular course of business: regarding the Business Park property acquisition. 
 
The Council will reconvene in open session and may approve the proposed real estate 
agreement regarding the Business Park property acquisition. *Note the Council may, at their 
discretion, suspend Rule 7A regarding referral to committee in order to approve this agreement. 
 
Motion to close session by Lawrence 
Second by Tone 
Vote by roll.  Motion carried 12-0. 
 
Session closed at 8:35pm. 
Session reopened at 9:13. 
 
Adjournment: 
Motion to adjourn by Lawrence 
Second by Jenson 
 
Motion carried. 
Meeting adjourned at 9:14. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Nick Probst 
City Clerk 







City of Stoughton 
Common Council Minutes 
March 27, 2012 
 
Mayor Donna Olson presided at a Regular Meeting of the Common Council of the City of 
Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, held in the Council Chambers located in the Public Safety 
Building, on Tuesday, March 27, 2012. Olson noted a quorum present and called the meeting to 
order at 7:00 pm. 
 
Note:  Aldermen Eric Olstad and Ron Christianson were excused absent. 
 
Roll Call / Proclamations/ Presentations: 
City Clerk Nick Probst called the roll, indicating 9 members in attendance.  Alderpersons 
present as follows:  Sonny Swangstu, Eric Hohol, Steve Tone, Tim Swadley, Larry Peterson, 
Paul Lawrence, Greg Jenson, Ross Scovotti, and Dave McKichan. 
 
Reports / Claims / Communications  
 
Presentations:  K-9 Unit presentation for R-40-2012 
 
Officer Kellogg presented information on the use and purpose of a K-9 unit within the police 
department.  Funding may be provided by grants, donations and other fund raising efforts.  
Kellogg cited specific examples in Stoughton’s recent police activity that utilized other police 
agency K-9’s in the field. 
 
An officer and trained K-9 unit from the Dane County Sheriff’s Department provided a 
demonstration for the council.  The officer cited examples of K-9 uses and the benefit to law 
enforcement and the community. 
 
The K-9 Unit successfully identified a placed container of marijuana as part of the presentation. 
 
Minutes (Placed on File):  Finance 2-14-2012; Redevelopment Authority 1-11-2012, 2-8-2012; 
Planning Commission 3-12-2012; Safety Committee 2-21-2012; Public Works 3-1-2012; Joint 
Planning & Town of Rutland 3-20-2012 
 
Reports (Placed on File):  February Claims Report; February Treasurers Report 
 
Communications:  Mayor Olson commended Ald. Tone, participating in his final meeting, for 
his service on the council  
 
Public Comment:  Tim Carter, 1648 Roby Rd, commended the exiting aldermen for their 
service to the community. 
 
Old Business 
 
O-4-2012  
An ordinance to amend Section 58-6 related to Abatement of Public Nuisances.   
(Second Reading) 
McKichan presented the ordinance. 
Motion to approve by McKichan 
Second by Lawrence 
Vote by roll.  Motion to adopt ordinance carried 9-0. 
 
O-5-2012  
An ordinance to amend Section 58-10 related to Public Nuisances affecting Peace and Safety. 
(Second Reading) 
McKichan presented the ordinance. 







March 27, 2012 


Common Council Minutes  


Page 2 


 


Motion to approve by McKichan 
Second by Scovotti 
Street Superintendent Karl Manthe discussed the issue of hazard trees under the ordinance. 
Vote by roll.  Motion to adopt ordinance carried 9-0. 
 
O-6-2012  
An ordinance to amend Section 64-14 related to Standards and Specifications List.   
(Second Reading) 
McKichan presented the ordinance. 
Motion to approve by McKichan 
Second by Lawrence 
Vote by roll.  Motion to adopt ordinance carried 9-0. 
 
New Business 
O-7-2012  
 An ordinance to Rezone Business Park North Outlot 2 from I-Institutional to PI- Planned 
Industrial.  (First Reading)  
Hohol presented the ordinance and moved to suspend the rules and waive second reading 
given the significance of the project for local business. 
Motion to suspend rules and adopt ordinance by Hohol 
Second by Lawrence 
Motion to suspend rules carried. 
Vote by roll.  Motion to adopt ordinance carried 9-0. 
 
R-40-2012    
Authorizing and directing proper city official(s) to Solicit Donations to Fund a Police K-9 Unit. 
Lawrence presented the motion and referred to the K-9 presentation. 
Motion to approve by Lawrence 
Second by Swadley 
 
Police Chief Leck discussed the K-9 program and estimated start up costs at $35,000 and 
estimated $2,000 on a yearly cost.  Leck plans to cover costs of program with fundraising. 
 
Scovotti commented on his support for the program and concern over covering maintenance 
expenses with donation or grant money.  Scovotti proposed setting a fund raising deadline and 
entering the remaining expense into the budget to secure the program. 
 
McKichan discussed the value of the K-9 program and that it would not be difficult for the 
department to secure general fund money for the program if it were needed. Tone concurred 
with support for the program. 
 
Vote by roll.  Motion to approve resolution carried 9-0. 
 
R-42-2012  
Authorizing and directing proper city official(s) to establish a building maintenance reservation 
fund and corresponding building maintenance policy. 
McKichan presented the resolution. 
Motion to approve by McKichan 
Second by Scovotti 
 
McKichan discussed the purpose of the fund and the composition of the CIP committee.  The 
resolution will provide the city with a schedule for planned maintenance for the preservation of 







March 27, 2012 


Common Council Minutes  


Page 3 


 


city assets.  The projection and fund will assist future councils during the budget process and 
planning.   
 
Vote by roll.  Motion to approve resolution carried 9-0. 
 
R-43-2012  
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the rental of Outlot 1 CSM 13030 
at the end of Eight Street to Brittany Zimmerman to plant wetland species and harvest seeds. 
McKichan provided an update to the resolution.   
Motion to approve by McKichan 
Second by Lawrence 
 
Planning Director Scheel and the city attorney detailed the changes to the agreement with 
Brittany Romine DBA Tiger Lilly Seeds. Resolution should be amended as appropriate to reflect 
changes to the agreement as an agreement and not a lease. 
 
Motion by McKichan amend resolution language to fit a use agreement as detailed by the city 
attorney. 
Second by Tone. 
Motion to amend carried. 
Motion to approve resolution as amended carried.  
 
R-44-2012  
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to enter into a contract with Dunkirk Township 
for a joint yardwaste/bursh drop off site on Collins Rd. 
 
Motion to approve by McKichan 
Second by Lawrence 
 
Discussion clarified that agreement is contingent on Dunkirk’s approval.  Scovotti commended 
Streets Superintendent Manthe on his efforts to bring the cooperative project together. 
Motion carried. 
 
Closed Session 
Motion to close session by McKichan 
Second by Lawrence 
The meeting may close per Wisconsin State Statute 19.85(1)(e), deliberating or negotiating the 
purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified 
public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session, and then 
reopen for the regular course of business: regarding the Business Park property acquisition. 
 
The Council will reconvene in open session and may approve the proposed real estate 
agreement regarding the Business Park property acquisition. *Note the Council may, at their 
discretion, suspend Rule 7A regarding referral to committee in order to approve this agreement. 
 
Motion carried 9-0. 
Session reopened at 8:40. 
Motion to adjourn by Lawrence 
Second by Jenson 
The meeting adjourned at 8:41. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Nick Probst 







March 27, 2012 


Common Council Minutes  


Page 4 


 


City Clerk 
 





		02-14-2012 minutes.pdf

		03-13-2012 minutes.pdf

		03-27-2012 minutes.pdf






S:\mps\Ordinances\Chapter 78\O-3 Zoning amendments12.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL
Amend Multiple Zoning Code Sections of the Stoughton Municipal Code


(Relating to Gazebos). 


Committee Action: Recommend Council approval 7 - 0


Fiscal Impact: None


File Number: O- 3 -2012 Dates Introduced: February 28, 2012 First Reading


April 10, 2012 Second Reading


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows:


1. Sec. 78-206 (8)(c)


(c) Detached Residential Garage, Carport, Utility Shed; Gazebo and similar accessory structures.


Description: A detached private residential garage or carport is a structure used primarily to shelter
parked passenger vehicles. A utility shed is a structure used primarily to store residential maintenance
equipment of the subject property. A gazebo is a small roofed structure that is used for outdoor
entertaining, relaxing and dining. A greenhouse shall be considered an accessory structure. See Section
78-408 for requirements applicable to legal, nonconforming garages. Garages, carports, and utility
sheds; gazebos and similar structures in excess of 900 square feet of gross floor area are not permitted in
residential districts except as conditional uses in the RH and ER-1 Districts (Also see Sec. 78-206(8).)


1. Regulations:


a. One attached or detached residential garage, and two other accessory structures, shall be
permitted by right.


b. A conditional use permit is required for:


A. A combination of accessory structures exceeding a total of 1,000 square feet; or


B. More than three accessory structures.


c. A greenhouse shall be limited to 120 sq. ft. and shall not be used for storage.


2. Sec. 78-105 (1)(a)3a (Rural Holding District)


Detached private residential garage, carport or shed; gazebo or similar accessory structure (per section 78-
206(8) (c)).


3. Sec. 78-105 (2)(a)3a (Exurban Residential District)


Detached private residential garage, carport or shed; gazebo or similar accessory structure (per section 78-
206(8) (c)).


4. Sec. 78-105 (2)(b)3a (Single Family Residential-3 District)


Detached residential garage, or shed; gazebo or similar accessory structure (per section 78-206(8) (c)).


5. Sec. 78-105 (2)(c)3a (Single Family Residential-4 District)


Detached residential garage, or shed; gazebo or similar accessory structure (per section 78-206(8) (c)).







S:\mps\Ordinances\Chapter 78\O-3 Zoning amendments12.doc


6. Sec. 78-105 (2)(d)3a (Single Family Residential-5 District)


Detached residential garage, or shed; gazebo or similar accessory structure (per section 78-206(8) (c)).


7. Sec. 78-105 (2(e)4a (Single Family Residential-6 District)


Detached residential shed (per section 78-206(8)(c))


Attached or Detached residential garage, shed; gazebo or similar accessory structure (per section 78-
206(8) (c)).


8. Sec. 78-105 (2)(f)3a (Two Family Residential-6 District)


Detached residential garage, or shed; gazebo or similar accessory structure (per section 78-206(8) (c)).


9. Sec. 78-105 (2)(g)3a (Multi-Family Residential-10 District)


Detached residential garage, or shed; gazebo or similar accessory structure (per section 78-206(8) (c)).


10. Sec. 78-105 (2)(h)3a (Multi-Family Residential-24 District)


Private Detached residential garage, or shed; gazebo or similar accessory structure (per section 78-206(9)
(8) (c)).


11. Sec. 78-105 (3)(a)4a (Neighborhood Office District)


Detached residential garage, or shed; gazebo or similar accessory structure (per section 78-206(8) (c)).


12. Sec. 78-105 (3)(b)3a (Planned Office District)


Detached residential garage, or shed; gazebo or similar accessory structure (per section 78-206(8) (c)).


13. Sec. 78-105 (4)(a)4a (Neighborhood Business District)


Detached residential garage, or shed; gazebo or similar accessory structure (per section 78-206(8) (c)).


14. Sec. 78-105 (4)(b)3a (Planned Business District)


Detached residential garage, or shed; gazebo or similar accessory structure (per section 78-206(8) (c)).


15. Sec. 78-105 (4)(c)3a (Central Business District)


Detached residential garage, or shed; gazebo or similar accessory structure (per section 78-206(8) (c)).


16. Sec. 78-105 (5)(a)3a (Planned Industrial District)


Detached residential garage, or shed; gazebo or similar accessory structure (per section 78-206(8) (c)).


17. Sec. 78-105 (5)(b)3a (General Industrial District)


Detached residential garage, or shed; gazebo or similar accessory structure (per section 78-206(8) (c)).


18. Sec. 78-105 (5)(c)3a (Heavy Industrial District)


Detached residential garage, or shed; gazebo or similar accessory structure (per section 78-206(8) (c)).


19. Sec. 78-105 (6)(a)3a (Institutional District)


Detached residential garage, or shed; gazebo or similar accessory structure (per section 78-206(8) (c)).


20. Sec. 78-015 Definitions


Sign, abandoned: A business sign that is no longer being used in connection with an ongoing business
on the lot; the sign is no longer being used because the business is discontinued or the sign has not been
maintained in a manner which renders it legible. See section 78-807(5)







S:\mps\Ordinances\Chapter 78\O-3 Zoning amendments12.doc


Sign, obsolete: A sign that is no longer being used in connection with an ongoing business because the
business is discontinued. See section 78-807(6)


21. Sec. 78-807 (5) Nonconforming signs.


(5) Abandoned signs. All abandoned signs determined to be nonconforming or legal nonconforming
shall be removed within 30 days of abandonment as determined by the zoning administrator the date of
discontinuance of the usage of the sign. The abandoned designation shall be removed if the sign is made
legible.


22. Sec. 78-807 (6) Nonconforming signs.


(6) Obsolete signs. No sign shall be permitted which advertises a business that is not being presently
conducted. Obsolete signs shall be removed within 30 days of termination of the business advertised. If
the signage otherwise conforms to all the requirements of this article, the sign message may be covered
to eliminate the advertisement. This will prevent the removal of otherwise conforming sign structures
that may be used by a future business.


23. Sec. 78-810 (12) General Construction Standards.


(12) Obsolete signs. No sign shall be permitted which advertises a business that is not being presently
conducted. Obsolete signs shall be removed within 30 days of termination of the business advertised.


24. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication.


Dates


Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
City Clerk







CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: February 17, 2012


To: Nick Probst
City Clerk


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Items for the February 28, 2012 Common Council Meeting.


Council Agenda:


New Business


1. Chad Becker, 934 County Highway N, Town of Dunkirk requests Extra-Territorial
Jurisdiction approval to allow two parcels to be combined by Certified Survey Map
(CSM).
On February 13, 2012 the Planning Commission reviewed this request and recommends the
Common Council approve the Extra-Territorial CSM resolution. The resolution, CSM,
Planning minutes and related materials are provided. Staff recommends approval.


2. Jason Schultz requests a conditional use permit for site improvements at Schultz
Trucking, Inc., 400 S. Lynn Street.
On February 13, 2012 the Planning Commission held a public hearing and reviewed the
conditional use permit request by Jason Schultz for lowering the site elevation at 400 S.
Lynn Street in an attempt to stop erosion into Lynn Street; installation of a retaining wall,
fencing and storage areas. The resolution, minutes, staff review letter and application
materials are provided. The Planning Commission recommends the Common Council
approve the conditional use permit resolution as presented. Staff recommends approval.


3. Tom Lynch, City of Stoughton Parks & Recreation Director, requests a conditional
use permit for the installation of a pier on the Yahara River at Riverside Park.
On February 13, 2012 the City Planning Commission held a public hearing and reviewed
the conditional use permit request by Tom Lynch to allow a handicap accessible pier to be
installed with donated monies on the Yahara River at Riverside Park. The Planning
Commission recommends the Common Council approve the conditional use resolution as
presented. The resolution, minutes, staff review letter and application materials are
provided. Staff recommends approval.







4. Proposed zoning ordinance amendments clarifying regulations related to gazebos,
greenhouses, abandoned signage and obsolete signage. FIRST READING
On February 13, 2012 the City Planning Commission held a public hearing and reviewed
the proposed zoning ordinance amendments. The Planning Commission recommends the
Common Council approve the zoning ordinance amendments as presented. The proposed
ordinance and minutes are provided. Staff recommends approval.



mstacey

Highlight







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
2/13/12
Page 2 of 3


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2012\Planning Minutes 2-13-12.doc


Jason Schultz arrived at 6:10pm


Jason Schultz explained the intent for the site improvements was primarily to level the
site and prevent erosion.


Krcma asked if the erosion control is better. Schultz stated the improvements took
care of the erosion.


Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve the conditional use permit resolution
as presented, 2nd by McKichan.


Christianson questioned the residential designation on the Comprehensive Plan.
Scheel stated the use complies with the zoning and preceded the Comprehensive
Plan. Scheel noted that this property may be amended when the City goes through a
Comprehensive Planning amendment. Motion carried 7 – 0.


7. Tom Lynch, City of Stoughton Parks & Recreation Director has requested a
conditional use permit for the installation of a pier on the Yahara River at
Riverside Park.
Scheel gave an overview of the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


Tom Lynch explained and spoke in favor of the request.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Christianson to recommend Council approve the conditional use permit
resolution as presented, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 7 – 0.


8. Kettle Park West Detailed Neighborhood Plan - Working Draft.
Scheel introduced the agenda item and gave an overview of where they are at in the
process. Jim Bricker of JSD Professional Services explained the reasoning behind
the residential uses within the Draft Detailed Neighborhood Plan.


Motion by Hohol to move forward with a public hearing for the Detailed Neighborhood
Plan as required, 2nd by Odland. Motion carried 7 – 0.


Hohol would like a timetable for Kettle Park West. Scheel stated one would be
provided within the next week.


9. Proposed zoning ordinance amendments related to gazebos, greenhouses,
abandoned signage and obsolete signage.
Scheel gave an overview of the proposed zoning ordinance amendments.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.



mstacey

Highlight







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
2/13/12
Page 3 of 3


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2012\Planning Minutes 2-13-12.doc


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by KRCMA to recommend Council approve the proposed zoning ordinance
amendments as presented, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 7 – 0.


10. Closed Session – Discuss Town of Rutland boundary agreement.
Motion by Krcma to close the meeting pursuant to 19.85(1) Wis. Stats, 2nd by Hohol.
Motion carried 7 – 0 on roll call.


Motion by Christianson to reopen the meeting for the regular course of business, 2nd


by McKichan. Motion carried 7 – 0.


11. Future agenda items. Kettle Park West Detailed Neighborhood Plan Public Hearing,
Town of Rutland negotiations, Weeble World and Nelson Global.


12. Adjournment. Motion by Christianson to adjourn at 7:04pm, 2nd by McKichan.
Motion carried 7 – 0.


Respectfully Submitted,
Michael Stacey



mstacey

Highlight








City of Stoughton, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing Council approval of the revised Council Orientation Binder.


Committee Action: CA CP 5-0 with Mayor voting


Fiscal Impact: None


File Number: R- 49-2012 Date Adopted: 4-10-2012


WHEREAS, the CA/CP Committee met on several occasions and reviewed the information in the
Council Orientation binder, and


WHEREAS, your CACP Committee approved the revised documents for the Council Orientation
binder, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the Council approve the
revised Council Orientation binder as presented.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







COMMUNITY AFFAIRS/COUNCIL POLICY MEETING MINUTES
Tuesday, March 19, 2012 6:00 p.m.
Ed Overland Room, City of Stoughton, WI


Present: Alderpersons Ross Scovotti, Eric Olstad, and Tim Swadley. Paul Lawrence arrived at
6:08 p.m.


Others in attendance: Mayor Donna Olson, Pili Hougan.


Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Chair Ross Scovotti.


Communications: None.


Review documents for the Council Orientation Binder:


The committee reviewed the sample binder and made the following recommendations:


Change all the departmental update information to times new roman and size 12pt font. All the
headers should be 14 pt font. Make sure to allow room for the three hole punch.


Organizational Chart: Add color to Bill Brehm indicating him as a department head.


Directory Portion: Make updates as indicated, add Nick Probst name as the City
Clerk/Personnel Director. Make all information provided to the same size font, color, etc. Add
Richard MacDonald and Tim Swadley’s email information in blue to match the rest of the
emails. Add CARPC information. The Directory portion will be revised after the reorganization
process. Add the word “vacant” to the open seats. Correct misspelled names. Don’t use
abbreviations for committees.


Mayor: Add the State Statute information to the back of the departmental information. Allow
spacing/room for three hole punch.


Finance: Change the word over-all to overall and add a comma where needed. Add/change
correct title for Finance Director. Keep title consistent. Need a Budgeting for Outcomes
document. Add a map of the Redevelopment Authority. Add definitions of TIF and TID and
include maps of the area(s) along with a schedule of completion and amount expirations. Make
a separate sheet (3rd page) of finance department goals and the responsibilities of economic
development.


Library: Need to add long and short term goals. Add vision on facilities, information regarding
purchase of property.


Parks and Recreation: Add the brochure to the back of the document.


Planning: Add long and short term goals.


Utilities: Change margins to allow for three hole punch. Add contact information to the top of
the page. Add information to the back of the document regarding the WPPI Presentation.


Rearrange the section with all the general information as the committee requested. Remove
the section on policies and procedures. Add information page regarding attorney opinion and
information regarding access to attorney. Include cover sheet and table of contents only, this
information should be placed behind the Clerk’s portion.







2


Moved by Olstad, second by Lawrence, to recommend approval of the Council Orientation
binder with suggested changes to the Common Council meeting on April 10, 2012. Motion
carried 5-0 with the Mayor voting.


Moved by Lawrence, second by Swadley to adjourn at 7:10 pm. Motion passed unanimously.


Respectfully Submitted,


Pili Hougan, Deputy City Clerk

































City of Stoughton, 381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


amending Sections 14-461 (License Fees) of the Municipal Code of the City of Stoughton, Dane County,


Wisconsin in Chapter 14, Businesses.


Committee


Recommendation:


Fiscal Impact:


Public Safety 4‐0 approved


Increased in Revenue Budget approximately $6,820-Approved in 2012 Budget


File Number: O-9-2012 Date Introduced:
April 10, 2012 (1st Reading)


April 17, 2012 (2nd Reading)


The City Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, ordains that the Municipal Code of the


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin is amended as follows:


1. Section 14-461 is amended to provide as follows:


Sec. 14-461. - License fees.


(1)


c.


Class A fermented malt beverage retailers $100.00


(2)


Peddlers, solicitors and transient merchants, investigation fee.
$50.00


(3)


Pool tables:


a.


Coin-operated $35.00


b.


Non-coin-operated $10.00


(8)


Amusement devices:


a.


Operator's license $100.00


b.


Individual devices $35.00


(14)







PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, March 25, 2012
Hall of Fame Room, City Hall


Discussion and possible action regarding amendments to Section 14-461 License
Fees (approved in the 2012 Budget): Moved by Tone, second by Lawrence, to
recommend approval of amending Section 14-461 License Fees to increase certain license
fees as indicated and approved in the 2012 Budget. Motion carried 4-0.







Electrical Contractors $35.00


(16)


Dogs:


a.


Neutered males and spayed females $15.00


b.


Unneutered males and unspayed females $20.00


(18)


Cigarettes $100.00


(21)


Pawnbrokers, secondhand article and secondhand jewelry
dealers:


a.


Pawnbroker $75.00


b.


Secondhand article dealer $75.00


c.


Secondhand jewelry dealer $75.00


d.


Secondhand article mall or flea market $75.00


2. This ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication
pursuant to law.


The foregoing ordinance was duly adopted by the City Council of the City of Stoughton at a
meeting held on _____________________, ________.


Dates


Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
Nick Probst, City Clerk







Sec. 14-461. - License fees.


A license shall be required for the sale of each of the following or the conduct of the business or activity at the indicated


license fee. The fees established in this section may be modified from time to time by council resolution, and a schedule is maintained


by the city clerk.


(1)


Beverages. The fee indicated shall be for one year or fractional part thereof.


a.


Reserved.


b.


Reserved.


c.


Class A fermented malt beverage retailers $ 50.00 $100.00


d.


Class B fermented malt beverage retailers: $100.00, or three-quarters of such amount for a six-


month period.


e.


Reserved.


f.


Wholesaler's fermented malt beverage 25.00


g.


Special wholesaler's 25.00


h.


Beverage operator's:


1.


New Regular / Restricted (1 year) $50.00


2.


Regular Renewal (2 years) $75.00


3.


Provisional (Operator / Retail) $15.00


4.


Temporary (Picnic) $10.00


i.


Retail Class A liquor 500.00


j.


Retail Class B liquor 500.00


Such licenses may be granted which shall expire on June 30 of any license year upon payment of


such proportion of the annual license fee as the number of months remaining until June 30 of each


year bears to 12, except that in no case shall the license fee for a retail Class B liquor license for a


fraction of a license year be less than $200.00.


k.


Reserve retail Class B liquor. Initial issuance fee, $10,000.00. Annual renewal fee, $500.00. Bona


fide clubs or lodges situated and incorporated in the state for at least six years prior to application


that apply for a reserve retail Class B liquor license are exempt from the $10,000.00 initial issuance


fee, and shall pay, for application and renewal, the regular fee of $500.00. Licenses issued under


this subsection (1)k are nontransferable to another place or premises within the city.


l.


Part-time or semiannual liquor. Such license shall be issued pursuant to Wis. Stats.


m.


Retail Class A and B liquor. $50.00. Such license shall be issued to bona fide clubs and lodges


situated and incorporated or chartered in the state for at least six years.


n.


Retail Class C wine. $100.00. Such license shall be issued if the applicant meets the qualifications


set out in Wis. Stats. §§ 125.04(5) and 125.51(3m).


o.


Temporary Class "B" Beer and/or Temporary "Class B" Wine License (Picnic). The city council,


upon recommendation from the public safety committee, may authorize the city clerk to issue a


temporary Class "B" Beer and/or Temporary "Class B" Wine (picnic) license to bona fide clubs, to







county or local fair associations or agricultural societies, churches, lodges, or societies that have


been in existence for at least six months before the date of application and to veterans'


organizations per State Statutes 125.26(6) and 125.51(10). This license shall be valid only for the


time listed on the license. A fee of $10.00 shall be charged. An applicant may obtain both types of


picnic licenses (beer and wine) for the same $10.00 fee. Not more than two temporary "Class B"


(picnic) wine licenses may be issued to an eligible organization in any 12-month period. The city


council and/or public safety committee may establish conditions for the granting of this license that


may include hours of operation, fencing, crowd control, and any other requirements necessary to


protect public health and safety. The cost of any such conditions shall be borne by the licensee.


Decisions to approve or deny picnic licenses under this section shall be considered on a case by


case basis.


(2)


Peddlers, solicitors and transient merchants, investigation fee. $ 30.00 $50.00


(3)


Pool tables:


a.


Coin-operated 25.00 $35.00


b.


Non-coin-operated 5.00 $10.00


(4)


Reserved.


(5)


Reserved.


(6)


Carnivals, public amusements, per day 10.00


(7)


Reserved.


(8)


Amusement devices:


a.


Operator's license 75.00 $100.00


b.


Individual devices 25.00 $35.00


(9)


Mechanical musical devices 10.00


(10)


Reserved.


(11)


Reserved.


(12)


Junkyards 25.00


(13)


Taxis:


a.


Per cab 15.00


b.


Per driver 10.00


(14)


Reserved Electrical Contractors $35.00.


(15)


Tree trimmers 20.00


(16)


Dogs:


a.


Neutered males and spayed females 12.00 $15.00


b.


Unneutered males and unspayed females 16.00 $20.00


(17)







Cabarets 100.00


(18)


Cigarettes 50.00 $100.00


(19)


Manufactured/mobile home parks 50.00


(20)


Handbills, per carrier 5.00


(21)


Pawnbrokers, secondhand article and secondhand jewelry dealers:


a.


Pawnbroker 20.00 $75.00


b.


Secondhand article dealer 20.00 $75.00


c.


Secondhand jewelry dealer 20.00 $75.00


d.


Secondhand article mall or flea market 20.00 $75.00


(22)


Chickens, per household 15.00


(Code 1986, § 12.01; Ord. No. 0-41-03, § 1, 10-14-2003; Ord. No. 0-51-03, § 1, 11-25-2003; Ord. No. 0-12-04, §§ 1, 2, 4-27-2004; Ord. No. 0-


19-05, § 1, 5-24-2005; Ord. No. 0-29-05, § 1, 9-27-2005; Ord. No. 0-41-05, § 1, 11-22-2005; Ord. No. 0-25-08, § 1, 10-28-2008; Ord. No. 0-2-


09, § 1, 2-24-2009; Ord. No. 0-8-2010, § 1, 8-10-2010)







DESCRIPTION # Current Fee Revenue


Proposed


Fee


Projected


Revenue


10 Yr


Historical


Summary Reference / Comment


Agent Change (during license year) $10.00 $10.00 Maximum Rate per 125.04 (6)2(e)


Amusement Devices Operator 22 $75.00 $1,650.00 $100.00 $2,200.00


Amusement Devices (Per Device) 26 $25.00 $650.00 $35.00 $910.00


Cabaret (Entertainment) 12 $100.00 $100.00


Class "A" fermented malt beverage retailer 10 $50.00 $500.00 $100.00 $1,000.00 Any amount set by municipal ordinance 125.25(4)


Class "A" liquor retailer $500.00 $500.00 Maximum Rate per 125.51(1)(d)


Class "A" liquor retailer Combo (Beer & Liquor) 11 $550.00 $6,050.00 $600.00 $6,600.00 Maximum Rate on Liquor portion per 125.51(1)(d)


Class "B" fermented malt beverage retailer 6 $100.00 $100.00 Maximum Rate per 125.26(4)


Class "B" liquor retailer $500.00 $500.00 Maximum Rate per 125.51(3)(e)


Class "B" liquor retailer Combo (Beer & Liquor) 15 $600.00 $600.00 Maximum Rate per 125.51(3)(e) & 125.26(4)


Class "B" fermented malt beverage temporary


"picnic" license 5 $10.00 $10.00 Maximum Rate per 125.26(6)


Class "C" Wine (restaurants only) 6 $100.00 $100.00 Maximum Rate per 125.51 (3m)(e)


Fermented malt beverage wholesaler $25.00 $25.00 Maximum Rate per 125.28(4)


Late Filing Fee (Alcohol Establishments) To be established


Operator - 1 year (new applicant) 150 $50.00 $50.00 2011 Any amount set by municipal ordinance 125.17(3)


Operator - 1 year Restricted (renewal) $50.00 $50.00 2011 Any amount set by municipal ordinance 125.17(3)


Operator - 2 year (renewal) 150 $75.00 $75.00 2011 Any amount set by municipal ordinance 125.17(3)


Operator - Provisional (60 days for new, lapsed /


late renewals) 96 $15.00 $15.00 Maximum Rate per 125.17 (5)(2)c


Operator - Temporary (events / picnics) 5 $10.00 $10.00


Provisional Retail License (60 days) $15.00 $15.00 Maximum Rate per 125.185(3)


Reserve Class "B" liquor retailer (new applicant) $10,000.00 $10,000.00 * in addition to license fee 125.51(3)e(2)


Amusement Device Operator 22 $75.00 $1,650.00 $100.00 $2,200.00


Amusement Devices (Per Device) 26 $25.00 $650.00 $35.00 $910.00


Chicken Permit (Per household) $15.00 $15.00 2010


Cigarette Sales (Vending / Over the Counter) 26 $50.00 $1,300.00 $100.00 $2,600.00 2003


Copies (per page) - Over 20 pages $0.12 $0.20


Dog License (City keeps $3.25 $7.25) $16.00 $20.00


Dog License (Spay or Neutered) (City keeps $2.25


$5.25) $12.00 $1,125.00 $15.00 $2,625.00


Electrical Contractors 80 $25.00 $2,000.00 $35.00 $2,800.00


Secondhand Article Dealer 5 $20.00 $100.00 $75.00 $375.00 2003


500 2005,


2008







Taxi Cab 2 $15.00 $15.00 2009


Transient Merchants 5 $20.00 $100.00 $75.00 $375.00 2003


Tree Trimmer 8 $20.00 $20.00 2009


$15,775.00 $22,595.00


$6,820.00 Proposed Increase in Revenues





		License fee's-proposed increase for 2012.pdf

		j-License Fees-Sec. 14-461.pdf

		STAFF REPORT License Fees.pdf

		Sec 14-461 License Fee Redline.pdf

		Fee Schedule.pdf



		PS minutes 9-28 license fee increas.pdf



		Sec 14-461 License Fees Ordinance.pdf

		Sec 14-461 License Fee Redline.pdf

		Fee Schedule.pdf






City of Stoughton, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton WI  53589 


 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official (s) to approve amendment and agreement relating to the 


intergovernmental agreement between Dane County and other Municipalities within Dane County creating a 


county-wide interoperable VHF-Based Emergency Radio System known as “DaneCom.” 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
Committee Action: Public Safety 22  
 
Fiscal Impact:  
 
File Number: 


 
R- 50 -2012 


 
Date Introduced:   


 


March 13, 2012 & April 10, 2012 


 
AMENDMENT AND AGREEMENT RELATING TO THE 


INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN DANE COUNTY AND 
OTHER MUNICIPALITIES WITHIN DANE COUNTY CREATING A COUNTY- 


WIDE INTEROPERABLE VHF-BASED EMERGENCY RADIO SYSTEM 
KNOWN AS “DANECOM” 


 
RECITAL 


 
The parties wish to amend and enter into the Intergovernmental Agreement Between 
Dane County And Other Municipalities Within Dane County Creating A County-Wide 
Interoperable VHF-Based Emergency Radio System Known As DaneCom (the 
“Agreement”), a copy of which is attached as Exhibit A. 
 


AGREEMENT 
 
1. The last sentence in Section 3 of the Agreement is deleted. No other terms of the 
Agreement are changed. 
 
2. The Agreement, as amended by this Amendment and Agreement, is approved. 
 
3. This Amendment and Agreement may be executed in counterparts. 
 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     







PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, March 25, 2012
Hall of Fame Room, City Hall


Discussion and action regarding amendments to the MOU for the DaneCom
Intergovernmental agreement, between Dane County and other Municipalities:
Moved by Peterson, second by Christianson, to recommend approval of the Memorandum
of Understanding (MOU) for DaneCom as amended. Motion carries 2-2.







January 24, 2012
Common Council Minutes
Page 2


R-40-2012
Authorizing and directing the proper city official (s) to approve amendment and agreement
relating to the intergovernmental agreement between Dane County and other Municipalities
within Dane County creating a county-wide interoperable VHF-Based Emergency Radio System
known as “DaneCom.”


Motion to remove the resolution from the Consent Agenda by Chenoweth
Second by Lawrence


All in favor. Motion carries.


R-41-2012
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the donation of the "Rec Car" to
the Friends of the Stoughton Area Youth Center.


Motion to approve consent agenda with amendment Chenoweth?
Second by Lawrence?


New Business


R-40-2012
Authorizing and directing the proper city official (s) to approve amendment and agreement
relating to the intergovernmental agreement between Dane County and other Municipalities
within Dane County creating a county-wide interoperable VHF-Based Emergency Radio System
known as “DaneCom.”


Motion to approve by
Second by


Discussion:
Atty. Dregne described the DaneCom agreement and its amendment to remove the deadline
date. Alderman Christianson expressed disapproval of the system and the agreement. The
council discussed the service issues with DaneCom. Streets Superintendent Karl Manthe


Motion to send resolution to Public Safety Committee by Tone
Second by Lawrence


Christianson discussed the process the city has gone through on the DaneCom agreement and
that the committee work has already been done.


Alderman Lawrence stated the input of emergency personnel from the city would be valuable
before deciding to vote on the resolution.


ROLL CALL
#1 Yes No


Tone 1


Swangstu 1


Swadley 1


McKichan 1


Christianson 1


Lawrence 1



mhougan

Highlight



mhougan

Highlight



mhougan

Highlight



mhougan

Highlight



mhougan

Highlight



mhougan

Line



mhougan

Line



mhougan

Line



mhougan

Line



mhougan

Line



mhougan

Line



mhougan

Line



mhougan

Line



mhougan

Line



mhougan

Line



mhougan

Line



mhougan

Line



mhougan

Line







January 24, 2012
Common Council Minutes
Page 3


Scovotti 1


Chenoweth 1


Jenson 1


Hohol 1


Olstad


Peterson 1


Result 6 5


Motion carries 6-5


Vote by roll. Motion


R-39-2012
Resolution authorizing the issuance and sale of $3,420,000 general obligation promissory
notes, series 2012A.


Motion to approve by Lawrence
Second by Swadley


Discussion: Springsted representative discussed the financial rating of the city and the
resolution. Bid from Missouri bank came in below projected. All six bids were competitive for the
city. Roughly $106,000 was saved by the reduced interest rate.


Chenoweth noted the strong Moody’s rating for the city. Finance Director Laurie Sullivan
discussed economic development in the city.


ROLL CALL
#2 Yes No


Swangstu 1


Swadley 1


McKichan 1


Christianson 1


Lawrence 1


Scovotti 1


Chenoweth 1


Jenson 1


Hohol 1


Olstad


Peterson 1


Tone 1


Result 11 0


Vote by Roll. Motion carries


O-4-2012
An ordinance to amend Section 58-6 related to Abatement of Public Nuisances.



mhougan

Highlight



mhougan

Pencil



mhougan

Line



mhougan

Line



mhougan

Line



mhougan

Line



mhougan

Line



mhougan

Line



mhougan

Line



mhougan

Line



mhougan

Line



mhougan

Line



mhougan

Line



mhougan

Line



mhougan

Line



mhougan

Line







AMENDMENT AND AGREEMENT RELATING TO THE 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN DANE COUNTY AND 


OTHER MUNICIPALITIES WITHIN DANE COUNTY CREATING A COUNTY-
WIDE INTEROPERABLE VHF-BASED EMERGENCY RADIO SYSTEM 


KNOWN AS “DANECOM” 


RECITAL 


The parties wish to amend and enter into the Intergovernmental Agreement Between 
Dane County And Other Municipalities Within Dane County Creating A County-Wide 
Interoperable VHF-Based Emergency Radio System Known As DaneCom (the 
“Agreement”), a copy of which is attached as Exhibit A. 


AGREEMENT 


1. The last sentence in Section 3 of the Agreement is deleted.  No other terms of the 
Agreement are changed. 
 


2. The Agreement, as amended by this Amendment and Agreement, is approved. 
 


3. This Amendment and Agreement may be executed in counterparts.   
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Amendment and 


Agreement to be executed by individuals and officers duly authorized.
 
DANE COUNTY 
 
By             
Joseph Parisi, County Executive    Date 
 
ATTEST: 
 
             
Karen Peters, County Clerk     Date 
 
      
Name 
         Of       
Title    Date  Type of Muni  Name of Municipality 
 


And for cosigner: 
      
Name 
         Of       
Title    Date  Type of Muni  Name of Municipality 


 

















































